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FinancialIndependent Auditor's Reooit On Ouarteriv Ind AS Rnandal Results and Year to Date Ind_AS.
Results of Himahraputra Aviation Limited pursuant to Regulations 33 of the SEBI (Listinq Obliqatlons 
and Disclosure ReQuirements^ Regulations. 2015(as amended).

To

The Board of Directors of Himalyapiitra Aviation Limited
We have audited the accompanying statement of Ind AS financial results of Himalyaputra Aviation 
Limited C'the Company) for the quarter ended 31®^ March 2023 and for the period from 1"* April 2022 to 31*^ 
March 2023 fthe Statement, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulations 
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), Including 
relevant cirailars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

The Ind AS financial results for the quarter ended 31 March, 2023 are the derived figures between the 
audited figures in respect of the year ended 31^ March, 2023 and the published year-to-date figures upto 
31*^ December 2022, being the date of the end of the third quarter of the current financial year, which were 
subjected to limited review as required under the Regulation mentioned in the above paragraph.

This Statement, which Is the responsibility of the compan/s management and approved by the Board of 
Directors, has been compiled from the related Ind AS financial statements which have been prepared in 
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting prindptes generally accepted in India and 
In compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
the Statement based on our audit of such Ind AS financial statements.

We conducted our audit In accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial results are free of materia! misstatement An audit indudes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts disdosed as finandal results. An audit also indudes assessing the accounting 
prindples used and significant estimates made by management We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our unmodified opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 
the Statement:

(i) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), induding relevant drculars issued by the SEBI 
from time to time.; and

(ii) gives a true and fair view of the net profit, other comprehensive Income and other finandal information 
for the quarter ended 31* March 2023 as well as the year-to-date results for the period from 1* April 2022 
to 31* March 2023.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw the attention to the following matters in the notes to the finandal statements:
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1. Note No.37 In the financial statements which indicate that the company has accumulated losses 
which has fully eroded its Net worth and the mmpany has incurred cash loss during the current year 
and previous yearns) and the company current liabilities have exceeded its current assets at the 
balance sheet date. These conditions, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast 
significant doubt about the company ability to ccxrtinue as a going concern. However, the financial 
statements of the company haw been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in 
the said Note.

2. We draw to your attention to Ncte No. 21 "Other Rnandal liabilities", during the year the company 
has defoulted in repayment of Principal and interest to Banks and Rnandal institution, wherein the 
period of delay ranges from 15 days to 289 Days.

As per Information and records produ<£d before us details of Overdue Interest on borrowings 
amounting to Rs. 213.32 Lacs reflected in Note No 21 to the financial statements "Other Rnandal 
liabilities" which was outstanding as at 31st March 2023 Is given below

Name ofBanks/Fmancud Institution/Others Ranee Period Amount in Rs. Lacs
June, 2022 to 
March, 2023SREI Equipment Finance Pvt Ltd 213.32

As per Information and records produced before us details of Overdue Prindpai Repayment of 
borrowings amounting to Rs.722.82 Lacs reflected in Note No. 14 which was outstanding as at 31st 
March 2023 is given below

Name ofBanks/Financial Institution/Others Ranee Period Amount in R&. Lacs

June, 2022 to 
March, 2023SREI Equipment Finance Pvt Ltd 722.82

Further, It is indicated that the auditor report is not a qualified report in respect of above matter emphasized.

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.-031M6N

A
C-

•J5'Or
5 New Delhi

★(CA. ^noj Kumar Vats)
Partner
M. No-527922

■a’a;
Place: Delhi
Date: 22/05/2022
UDIN: 23527922BGXBNZ8406
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
To the Members of 
Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity and Statement of cash flows for the year 
ended 31st March 2023, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, thq afof-esaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescnbed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rul^, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally 
accepted m India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its profit,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
further descnbed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requnements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Complies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements
"^e Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134t5) of 
the Compam^ Ach 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these fm^cial 
statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, changes in equity, and eash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accoimtmg principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards 
Specified under section 133 of the Act. ^

are

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fiauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

adequate internal financial controls, that operating effectively for ensuring the accuracywere
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and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial 
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i^ individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

one

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

concern.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during 
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters:

We draw to your attention to Note 37 of Financial Statement, the company has accumulated 
losses which has fully eroded its Net worth. The company’s current liabilities have exceeded its 
current assets. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainfy that may cast 
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, the 
financial statements of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis and our 
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other L^al and R^ulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kq)t by the 
Company so fer as it appears fiom our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity 
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in ^reement with the 
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received fi'om the directors as on 3F‘ 
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 
is disqualified as on 31*^ March, 2023 fiom being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the i cial controls over financial reporting



of the Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our 
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness 
of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with the requirements of section 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is 
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

The Company did not have any pending litigations.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

11.

The Compmy is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund

111.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
beliefi no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either fiom borrowed fonds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intennediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by dr on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

iv.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 
have been received by the Company fiom any person or entity, including 
foreign entity (‘Tunding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of fixe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
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Rule U(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining 
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording 
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 
April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule U(g) of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 
March 31,2023.

V.

VI.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn RegistratiMi No.~Q91486N

. Man(CA oj Kumar Vats)
Partner 
M. No-527922

Place: Delhi
Date: 22/05/2022
UDIN: 23527922BGXBNZ8406



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of 
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub>section 
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal fmancial controls over financial reporting of Himalyaputra Aviation 
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that dale.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectivefy for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and complet^ess of the accounting records, and the timely jneparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal fmancial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to die extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance ^x>ut whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controk system over financial reporting and tiieir operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal fmancial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected d^nd on the auditor’s Jut^^^t, including the assessmrat of the risks of material 
misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fiaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of fmancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
fmancial control over fmancial reporting inchides those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
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dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and Aat receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on die financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or finud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the interna! financial 
controls over financial reporting to fiiture periods are subject to the risk that die intanal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over financial repenting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, 
based on the internal cemtrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by tiie Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration l^o.-tol^6N

. mJi(CA noj Kumar Vats) O'Partner 
M. No- 527922 X Nbw Delhi co 

^ V y **Place: Delhi 
Date: 22/05/2022 
UDIN: 23527922BGXBNZ8406
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ANNEXURE “B” referred to io paragraph 2 of our report of even date to the members 
of Himatyaputra Aviation Limited on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 
31st March 2023.
On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Intangible Assets.

(b) A substantial portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically 
verified by the management during the year and to the best of our knowledge and 
information given to us, no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) as there is not immovable property, tiierefore the clause is (i)(c) is not applicable to 
the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its properties, plant and equipment; therefore, the 
Clause (i)(d) is not applicable.

(e) As informed, the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against 
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, therefore the Clause 
(i)(e) is not applicable.

(ii) As the company did not have inventory, clause (ii) of the order is not applicable.

(iii) As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 
firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not given any loans, made investments, given guarantees, and security, 
hence Clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv)

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits fi-om the public. Therefore, reporting under 
clause (v) of CARO is not applicable to the Company

(vi) In our opinion clause (vi) of the order relating to cost accounting is not applicable.

(vii) (a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and explanations 
given to us the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
applicable to it like, Income-tax etc, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with 
the appropriate authorities, and there were no arrears of such dues at die end of the year 
which have remained outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable.
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(b) As per records produced before us there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth 
tax. Service tax, Customs Duty, GST, Excise Duty and cess which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) During the year the company has defaulted in repayment of Principal and interest to 
Banks and Financial institution.

(ix)

Nature of 
borrowing, 
including 
debt
securities

Name of 
lender*

Amount not 
paid on due 
date
(Amount in 
Lakhs)

Whether 
principal or 
interest

No. of days 
delay or 
unpaid

Remark, if
any

Term loan SREI
Equipment 
Finance Pvt

722.82 Principal 289

Ltd
Term loan SREI

Equipment 
Finance Pvt

213.32 Interest 289

Ltd

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has ^plied term loans for the purpose for which the loans 
obtained.

were

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised 
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term 
purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company 
has not taken any funds fi-om any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations 
of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 
3(ixXf) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 
3(xXa) of the Otder is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(X)



(xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Based on information and explanations given to us by the management, all transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where 
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial Statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 
the size and the nature of its business;

(b) clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person connected 
with him which is covered by Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3{xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934 Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss during the current year as well as in the 
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutoiy auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has 
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
fi-om the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts 
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that 
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year fiom the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other 
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the 
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of 
the said Act. Accordin^y, reporting under clause 3(xxXa) of the Order is not applicable
f-*heyear.
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b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxXb) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants A 
Firm Regisr^tion No.-d314wN

2 j Mew Delhi ^
(CA. Marfbj Kumar Vats)
Partner
M. No-527922 ■*r

if sa;Place: Delhi 
Date: 22/05/2022 
UDIN: 23527922BGX6NZ840



Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 31,2022As at March 31,2023Note NoParticulars

ASSETS
Non Current assets 
Property ,Plant and Equipment 
Right to Use Asset 
Financial Assets 
Other Financial assets 
Deffered Tax Assets (Net)
Non Current Tax assets (Net) 
Other non current Assets

1
2,063.75

184.52
1,869.78

656.46
3a
4b

c
24.50

412.51
75.14

24.505d
412.466e

51.977f
8

2,760.423,015.18
2 Current Assets 

Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents
(iii) other Financial assets 
Current Tax assets (Net) 
Other Current Assets

a
791.81

47.86
70.00

181.11
39.40
74.50

8
9
10

b
94.88 63.2111c

1,004.55 358.21
3,118.64Total 4,019.72

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity

1
1,000.00

(3,499.31)
1,000.00

(3,671.96)
12a
13b

(2,671.96)(2,499.31)
Non Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities (net) 
Provisions
Deffered Tax Liabilities 
Other non current Liabilities

2
a

1,414.19
562.85

3,027.6714
15

8.95 13.4016b
c

17 544.20d
2,530.19 3,041.07

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) Lease Liabilities

(ii) Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro 

Enterprises and Small Enterprises

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than Micro Enterprises and 
Small Enterprises

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 
Short Term Provisions

3
a

1,499.04
248.69

18 2,247.31
110.1019

20
0.51 0.46

791.23 413.28

513.17
61.10
13.78

21 663.11
167.3622b

23 9.23c [

3,988.84 2,749.53
Total 3,118.644,019.72

Significant Accounting Policies
Note Nos.1 to 41 are Intergral part of the Financial Statement 

As per our report of even date attached to the Financial Statements

For Sharma Vats ft Associates 
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration NDl 031486N (Cyan Prakash Gaur) 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 00918895

(Shyam(Daj al)
Director

DIN; 00008529
Add JA House, 63 Basant Lok,

Vasant Vihar, New Delhi \

C-(Mai^j Vats) 
Partner 
M.No. 527922

:c New Delhito m
Coit *a

(SanjivPufi) 
Chief Financial OfficerPlace: New Delhi 

Date : 22nd May, 2023



Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended March 31,2023

(Rs. In Lacs)

For year ended 
March 31. 2022

For year ended 
March 31, 2023Note NoParticulars

I 2,598.0324 2,755.37

18.90
Revenue from operations 
Other Income 
Total Income (I + II)
Expenses:

Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization Expense 
Other expenses 
Total expenses

25 2.79
2,600.812,774.27

IV
633.49
695.07
479.35

1,276.41

26 500.65
601.74
414.29

1,085.07

27
28
29

3,084.322,601.75

V (483.50)172.52Profit before tax (111 - IV )
Exceptional items 
Profit before tax (V -VI)

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 
Mat Tax

Less- AiV^T Credit Availed

(2) Pervious Year tax 
Mat Tax

Less- MAT Credit Availed

(3) Deferred tax (Net)

Profit (Loss) for the period ( VII • VIII)

VI

Vlt (483.50)172.52
VIII

3.02

(3.02)

(0.00)
IX (483.50)172.52

X Other Comprehensive Income

3.98(1) Items that v/ill not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
(n) Income lax relating to items that will be 

reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income (IX + X )

0.18(a)

(1.11)(0.05)

(b)

(480.63)172.65XI

Earnings per Equity Share

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

38XII
(4.81)

(4.81)

1.73

1.73

Significant Accounting Policies
Note Nos.1 to 41 are Intergral part of the Financial Statement 
As per our report of even date attached to the Financial Statements

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration ^o. M1486N (Cyan Prakash Gaur) (Shyam 

Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00918895 
Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok, 

Vasant Vihar, New Delhi

Director 
DIN: 00008529

(Manoj Vats) 
Partner

'V-‘.

M.No. 527922

(Sanjiv/Puri)
Place: New Delhi 
Date : 22nd AAay, 2023

Chief Fii icial Officer
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Hfmalyaputra Aviation Limited

IStatement of changes In equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lacs)
A. Equity Share Capital

As at
March 31. 2023

As'at
March 31. 2022Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital Due to Prior period Errors
Restated Balances at the Beginning of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
Changes during the year
Balance at the end of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00

B. Other Equity

Others
Comprehensive

Reserves

Equity
Component
Preference

Shares

Reserves & Surplus
Particulars Total

Capital
reserve

Remeasurement 
of Defined

Retained earnings

Balance as at April 1, 2021 1,017.19 (4,210.90) 2.36 (3,191.33)

Changes in Equity Share Capital Due to Prior period Errors
Restated Balances at the Beginning of the year 1,017.19 (4,210.90) 2.36 (3,191.33)

Add : Addition during the year 21 -22 
Add : Prior period adjustments 
Add: Retained earnings

Less: MAT credit entitlement of earlier years reversed

2.87 2.67

(463.50) (483.50)

Total comprehensive income for the year (483.50) 2.87 (480.63)

Balance as at AAarch 31, 2022 1,017.19 (4,694.40) 5.25 (3,671.96)

Changes in Equity Share Capital Due to Prior period Errors
Restated Balances at the Beginning of the year 1,017.19 (4,694.40) 5.25 (3,671.96)

Add : Addition during the year 
Add : Prior period adjustments 
Add: Retained earnings

Less: MJ credit entitlement of earlier years reversed 
Add/Less: Equity component preference shares

0.13 0.13

172.52

1,017.19

1,017.19

172.52

1,017.19

(1,017.19)

Total comprehensive income for the period (1,017.19) 2,206.90 0.13 1,189.84

Balance as at March 31, 2023 (2,487.50) 5.38 (2,482.12)

Significant Accounting Policies
Note Nos. 1 to 41 are Intergral part of the Financial Statement 
As per our report of even date attached to the Financial Statements

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants

\
Firm Registration No. (^486N (GyairPfaicash Gaur) 

V/hole Time Director 
DIN: 00918895

(Shyamfp^
Director 

DIN; 00008529 
Add JA House, 63 Basant Lok, 

Vasant Vihar, N^Delhi

>(Manoj Vats) 
Partner 
M.No. 527922

■«r:r ‘Wew Delhi m(/> cn
A
a

Place: New Delhi 
Date : 22nd May, 2023

(Sanjl^ Purt) 
Chief Financial Officer



Note 1- General Information of the Company:-

Himalyaputra Aviation Limited (HAL) was incorporated on July 23, 2011 as a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Jaiprakash Associates Limited to carry on the business of civil aviation, scheduled or non-scheduled 
private passenger and/or private cargo operations.

Note 2- Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of preparation:-
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the 
historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are 
measured at fair value, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind 
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read vnth Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

b) Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of asset and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and; the reported amount 
of the revenue and the expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized;

c) Functional & presentation currency:* .

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the Company’s 
presentation currency and all amounts are shown as actual thereof, except as stated otherwise.

functional, and

d) Summary of Significant Accounting Policy:

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE); -

PPE are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The initial cost of PPE comprise its purchase price, including import duties, net of modvat/cenvat, 
less accumulated depreciation and include any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to 
working condition and location for its intended use, including borrovring costs relating to the qualified 
asset over the period up to the date the assets are put to use is included in cost of relevant assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its carrying value only if it increases the 
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All 
other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure 
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period during which 
such expenditure is incurred.

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recognised when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or on disposal.

Machine spares that can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and their use is 
expected for more than one year are capitalized. !

■I

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on straight line method based on estimated
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useful life of assets as prescribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.Estimated useful lives of 
the assets are as follov^:-

Useful lifeClass of Assets

20 YearsAircraft
5 Years

Office Equipment

8 YearsMotor & Vehicle

3 YearsComputer Equipment

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases, if any, is depreciated over the 
asset’s useful life or over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if there is no 
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

Transmission system assets are considered “Ready for intended use” for the purpose of capitalization, 
after test charging/successful commissioning of the system/assets and on completion of stabilization 
period.

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of 
purchase of the assets.

Gains and losses on de-recognition/disposals are determined as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. Gains and Losses if any, are recognised in 
the statement of profit or loss on de-recognition or disposal as the case may be.

2. Intangible Assets:-

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost (net of rebates and discounts), including any 
import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs on making the asset ready 
for its intended use.

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the 
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation 
period is changed accordingly.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from use. Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised or on disposal.

3. Impairment of tangible assets and Intangible assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may 
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the 
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount 
is reduced to its recoverable amount. Reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized 
in the Profit and Loss Account.



4. Borrowing Cost:-
Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as 
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit & loss account in the 
period in which it is incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per Effective 
Interest Rate method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that company incurs in 
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the 
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

5. Employee Benefits:-
Retirement Benefit costs and termination benefits:-Payments to defined contribution retirement 
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to 
the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 
projected unit credit method, vrith actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual 
reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling 
(if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the 
balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in 
which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected 
immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net 
defined benefit liability or asset.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

• service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as
• gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);
• net interest expense or income; and
• remeasurement

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line 
item ’Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service 
costs.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:- A liability is recognised for benefits accruing 
to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related 
service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for 
that service. These benefits include bonus/incentives and compensated absences which are 
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders 
the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted 
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present 
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the company in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short­
term employee benefit. The company^uii res the expected cost ^sc^tj^^ences as the additional



amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the 
reporting date

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and their present value are determined using actuarial 
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual 
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary 
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term 
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All 
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The most sensitive is discount rate. The management has considers the interest rates of government 
bonds. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

6. Tax Expenses:-
Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for 
current tax is made v/ith reference to taxable income computed for the financial year for which the 
financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

Current Tax:-Current Income tax relating to items recognized outside the profit and loss is 
recognized outside the profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)

7. Leases:-

Right-of-use assets: A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The 
right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, 
adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of 
any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in the cost 
of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the 
underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or 
the estimated useful life of the asset, whichever is the shorter. Where the Company expects to obtain 
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation is over its estimated 
useful life. Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any remeasurement of lease 
liabilities.

The Company has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for 
short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease payments on 
these assets are expensed to profit or loss as incurred.

Leases Liabilities: The Company has changed its accounting policy for leases where the Company is 
the lessee. As per new policy, a lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. 
The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments to be made over 
the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot 
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed 
payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a 
rate, amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase 
option when the exercise of the option is reasonably certain to occur, and any anticipated termination 
penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are expensed in the 
period in which they are incurred.
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Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying 
amounts are remeasured If there is a change in the foUov^ing: future lease payments arising from a 
change in an index or a rate used; residual guarantee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and 
termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an adjustment is made to the 
corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is 
fully written down.

Until 31 December 2018, Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease 
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of the ownership to the lessee. All other leases are 
classified as operating leases.

Company as lessee: Asset held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets at its fair value 
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease 
payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to 
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are 
recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to 
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy 
on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are 
incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable 
certainty that the Company will obtain ovmership by the end of the lease term, the asset is 
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:

1. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even 
if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis or

2. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line vdth expected general inflation 
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor 
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

Company as lessor: Amounts due from lessee under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the 
Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as 
to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant 
lease unless either:

1. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit 
derived from the leased asset is diminished, even if the payments to the lessors are not on 
that basis; or

2. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation 
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor 
vary according to factors other than Inflation, then this condition is not met.

8. Fair Value Measurement:-
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
liability takes place either:
* In the principal market for the asse
* In the absence of a principal marl^

{ability or
BiM^t advantageous market for_£htasset or liability
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities 
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the 
fair value hierarchy as explained above.

9. Financial Instrument
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial asset is any assets that is
> Cash;
> an equity instrument of another entity;
> a contractual right:

(i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that 

are potentially favorable to the entity; or
> a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the 
entity’s own equity instruments; or

(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash 
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments.

Financial assets includes Security deposits ,trade receivable, loan to body corporate, and other 
eligible current and non-current assets

Financial Liability is any liabilities that is
> a contractual obligation :

(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
(ii) to exchange financial assets or finanqal liabilities with another entity under conditions that 

are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or
> a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:

(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the 
entity’s own equity instruments; or

(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments. For this 
purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the entity’s own equity 
instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if the entity offers the 
rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its existing owners^^lj^s^^e class of its own 
non-derivative equity instmr^pSi^?^ " ^
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Financial liabilities includes Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non-current liabilities

Classification:-
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value 
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

• the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
• the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

i.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:the 
financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to 
collect contractual cash flows and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the 
following conditions are met:

• the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest.on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost 
or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method or fair value through profit or loss.

Initial recognition and measurement:- 
The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value 
at initial recognition, plus or minus, any transaction cost that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit 
or loss.

ii.

Financial assets subsequent measurement:- 
Financial assets as subsequent measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as the case may be.

hi.

Financial liabilities as subsequent measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss

Effective interest method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and 
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form 
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) 
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net 
carrying amount on initial recognition.

iv.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial a 
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other 
income" line item.



Trade Receivables:-
Trade receivables are the contractual right to receive cash or other financial assets and recognized 
initially at fair value. Subsequently measured at amortised cost (Initial fair value less expected credit 
loss). Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the 
company and all that the company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfall), discounted at the 
effective interest rate.

V.

Equity investments:-
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value other than investment in 
subsidiary, Associates and Joint venture. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an 
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. 
The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis

Vi.

vii. Cash and cash Equivalents:-
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value.

Impairment of Financial Assets:-viii.
The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no 
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other 
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless 
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are 
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust
the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized 
as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

ix. Financial liabilities:-
Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction 
costs. These are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method or fair 
value through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance 
sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 
instruments

Trade payables
Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end 
of financial year and which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities unless 
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period or not paid/payable within operating 
cycle. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the effective interest method.

X.

Borrowings:-
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings 
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as 
transaction costs of the loan.

xi.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
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settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach 
of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period 
with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the company 
does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before 
the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the 
breach.

xii. Equity Instruments:-
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of company after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognised at the proceeds received, net of 
direct issue costs.

Derecognition of financial instrument:-xiii.
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition 
under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the 
company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

xiv. Offsetting of financial instruments:-
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an 
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Derivative Financial Instruments:- 
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered and 
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting 
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective 
as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss.

XV.

10. Provision and Contingent Liability:-
i. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond 
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent 
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized 
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability 
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes unless the possibility of an 
outflow of resources embodying the economic benefit is remote and contingent assets, if any, is 
disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

ii.

A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits vrill be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be 
made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the 
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

^ New Cftelhi ^
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11. Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating Diluted 
earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.

12. Revenue Recognition:-
In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
(Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying Ind AS 115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’. The 
Standard is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2018. Ind AS 115 supersede the 
current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 Revenue & Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. Prior to 
1st April, 2018, the company was recognising revenue based on Ind AS 18.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model (5 steps 
model) for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts v/ith customers.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard 
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:
• Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
• Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract
• Step 3: Determine the transaction price
• Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
• Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under Ind AS 115, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. 
when ‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred 
to the customer.

Ind AS 115 has no impact on the basis of recognition of revenue as under Ind AS 18 also, the above 
steps were compiled within the recognition of revenue.

Interest
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits 
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is 
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate 
(EIR) applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

13. Operating cycle:-
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between 
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined 
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as 
current and non-current.
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements

(Rs. In Lacs)
NOTE-3 PROPERTY PLANT a EQUIPMENT 31.03.2023

Tangible

COMPUTER
EQUIPMEN

PARTICUURS TOTALAIRCRAFT a 
HELICOPTER

OFFICE
EQUIPMENT

MOTOR
VEHICLET

Gross Carrying Value
3,967.153,946.00 2.14As at April 01,2021 0.81 18.20

Additions 21-22 
Disposals
Acquisition through Business Combi 
Amount of change due to revatuatic 
Other adjustments 
Exchange translation adjustments

3,967.153,946.00As at March 31,2022 2.14 0.81 18.20
Additions 22-23 
Disposals

Acquisition through Business Combi 
Amount of change due to revaluatic 
Other adjustments 
Exchange translation adjustments

As at March 31,2023 3,946.00 3,967.152.14 0.81 18.20

Accumulated Depreciation
1,709.431,701.52 1.74 0.49 5.68As at April 01,2021

0.06Charge for the year 2021 -22 
Disposals

On Business Combination 
On Changes due to revaluation 
Other adjustments

0.12 2.16 193.97191.62

1,893.14 1.80 0.61As at March 31,2022 7.84 1,903.40

0.06 0.12Charge for the year 2022-23 
Disposals

On Business Combination 
On Changes due to revaluation 
Other adjustments

2.16 193.97191.62

2,084.77 1.87 0.74As at March 31,2023 10.00 2,097.37

2,244.48 0.40Net Block (As at Mar 31,2021) 0.32 12.52 2,257.72

2,052.86 0.34Net Block (As at Mar 31,2022) 0.20 10.36 2,063.75

1,861.24Net Block (As at Mar 31,2023) 0.27 0.08 8.20 1,869.78
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
(Rs. In Lacs)

NOTE 4 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

A. Leases
Ind AS 116 has been notified to be effective w.e.f. 1 April 2019 which provide guidelines for the accounting of 
the lease contracts entered in the capacity of a lessee and a lessor. The company has adopted Ind AS 116 w.e.f 1 
April 2019 following modified retrospective method (i.e. on 1 April 2019 the company has measured the lease 
liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental 
borrowing rate and a right-of-use assets are measured at their carrying amount as if Ind AS 116 had been 
applied since the commencement date, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of 
initial application).
Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices (Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining 
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, Appendix A of Ind AS 17 Operating Leases- Incentives and Appendix 
B of Ind AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). The standard sets 
out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees 
to recognise most leases on the balance sheet.
Following are the changes in the carr3dng values of right of use assets for the year 31 March 2023, 31 March 
2022:
The Group has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 "Leases" to short-term leases of all assets 
that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease 
payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term 
except inflation adjustment.

Following are the changes in the carrying values of right of use assets for the period ended 31 March 
2023 and 31 March 2022.

B.

ROU Assets-Plane and 
Helicopter

Following are the changes Particulars

Cost as at April 01, 2021
Additions
Deletion
Balance as at March 31, 2022-A
Additions

1,040.66

1,040.66
706.40

1,040.66Deletion/Sale/Adjustment
Balance as at March 31, 2023--C 706.40

Accumulated depreciation
Accmulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2021
Depreciation charge for the year 21-22 
Disposals
Accmulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2022-B
Depreciation charge for the year 22-23 
Disposals

570.76
285.38

856.14
220.32

1,026.53
Accmulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2023--D 49.93

Net Carrying amounts
As at March 31, 2022 (A-B) 
As at March 31, 2023 (C-D)

184.52
656.46

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in 
the statement of Profit and Loss.

C. Following is the movement in lease liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022
Particulars Lease liabilities
Balance as at 1 April 2021
Additions 
Finance cost
Payment of lease liabilities

579.66

62.63
393.60

Balance as at 31 March 2022 248.69
Non-current lease liabilities 
Current lease liabilities 248.69

Im
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248.69
706.40
45.48

303.66
23.95

672.95

Balance as at 1 April 2022
Additions 
Finance cost
Pa5Tnent of lease liabilities 
Disposal
Balance as at 31 March 2023

562.85
110.10

Non-current lease liabilities 
Current lease liabilities

The following is the cash outflow on leases during the yearsD.
For the 

year ended 
31 March 2022

For the 
year ended 

31 March 2023
Particulars

393.60
393.60

303.66Payment of lease liabilities
303.66Total cash outflow on leases

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at year-end on 
B. an undiscounted basis:

For the 
year ended 

31 March 2022

For the 
year ended 

31 March 2023
Particulars

248.69110.10Less than 1 year
562.851 to 5 years

More than 5 years

^ New Delhi ^
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Htmalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 
31,2023

As at March 
31,2022ParticularsNote No

Other Financial assets (Non Current) 
Security Deposits - Govt.

Note 5
24.5024.50

24.50 24.50Total
Deferred tax assets (net)
MAT Credit Availed 
Retirement Benefits 
Effect of Lease
Unabsorbed Depreciation and Business Loss(Re5tricted) 
Total (A)
Deferred tax liabilities 
Depreciation effect
Equity component of financial liability-Net 
Other comprehensive Income 
Total (B)

Note 6
383.08383.08

7.565.06
17.85

612.92
4.59

534.27

1,021.41926.99

513.38 563.95
43.85

1.16 1.11
608.91514.54
412.51412.46total

Non Current tax assets/Liabilities 
Amount Recivable from Income Tax 
Advance Income Tax/TDS

Note 7
38.25.1.27
36.8950.71
75.1451.97Total

Trade receivables 
Related Parties 
Others

Notes
715.27 124.44

56.6776.53
181.11791.81Total

Trade receivable ageing schedule 
As at 31st March, 2023_________

Outstanding for following periods
Particulars More than 3Less than 6 

months
6 Months-1 Total1 >2 years 2-3 years

yearsyear
791.8113.98 1.83758.24 17.77a) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Good

b) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful
c) Undisputed Trade receivables- Credit Impaired
d) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Good
e) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful
f) Disputed Trade receivables- Credit Impaired

As at 31st March, 2022
Outstanding for following periods

More than 3 
years

Particulars Less than 6 
months

6 Months-1 
year

Total2-3 years1-2 years

1.83 0.41 181.11176.95 1.92a) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Good
b) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful
c) Undisputed Trade receivables- Credit Impaired
d) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Good
e) Disputed Trade receivables- Considered Doubtful
f) Disputed trade receivables- Credit Impaired

Cash and Cash equivalents 
In current Accounts in INR 
On Deposits Accounts 
Cash in hand 
Cheque in hand

Note 9
45.99 38.10

1.87 1.29

47.86 39.40Total

Note 10 Other Financial assets 
Security Deposits- with others 74.5070.00

74.5070.00Total

y'"
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100,000.00

Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Note 12 Equity Share Capital

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2023

As at March 31,2022As at March 31,2023Particulars

Amount 
(Rs. in Lacs)

Amount 
(Rs. in Lacs)

No of sharesNo of shares

Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Preference Share (12% Redeemable non Cumulative)

3,400.00
1,500.00

34,000,000
1,500,000

3,400.00
1,500.00

34,000,000
1,500,000

4,900.0035,500,0004,900.0035,500,000

Issued , Subscribed and Fully Paid*up Shares 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000.0010,000,0001,000.0010,000,000

1,000.0010,000,0001,000.0010,000,000

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
Equity Shares

AmountAmount •
No of sharesNo of shares (Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)

1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000.0010,000,000At the beginning of the period 
Issued during the period 
Outstanding at the end of the period 1,000.001,000.00 10,000,00010,000,000

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 
Equity The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity 

shares is entitled to one vote per share and to receive dividend.

(c) Shares held by holding / ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates
No of shares% holding No of shares % holding

100100 10,000,000Equity shares held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited 10,000,000

(d) Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares specifying the number of 
shares held

As at March 31,2022As at AAarch 31,2023

Name of Shareholder
No. of equity
shares held

No. of equity 
shares held % of holding% of holding

10,000,000 100.00100.0010,000,000Jaiprakash Associates Limited

(e) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
As St March 31, 2022As St March 31, 2023

% of total 
shares

Vo Change 
during Tear

Name of Shareholder % Change 
during Tear

No. of equity 
shares held

S. No. % of total 
shares

No. of equity 
shares held

Jaiprakash Associates Limited1
100.00%10,000,000100.00%10,000,000Opening Balance

0.00%0.00%Acquired During the year
10,000,000 10,000,000 100,00% 0.00%100.00% 0.00%Closing Balance

Note: The above number of equity share includes six hunderd share which held by six nominees of 100 share ea^

(f) Other Clauses of share capital are not applicable to the company

Or
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements

(Rs. In Lacs)Note 13 Other Equity

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2023Particulars

i) Equity Component Preference Shares
Opening balance
Addition
Deduction (Transfer in reserve & surplus)
Closing balance

1,017.191,017.19

1,017.19
1,017.19

ii) Reserve and Surplus 
(a) Surplus (Profit and loss balance)
At the commencement of the year 
Profit / (Loss) for the period 
Add; transfer equity component preference 

shares
Closing balance

(4,210.90)
(483.50)

(4,694.40)
172.52

1,017.19

(4,694.40)(3,504.69)

iii) Other comprehensive Income 
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plan 

Opening balance
Addition/Deduction during the year 
Closing balance

2.385.25
2.870.13
5.255.38

(3,671.96)Total Comprehensive income (3,499.31)
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements

(Rs. In Lacs)
As at March 

31,2023
As at March 

31,2022Note No Particulars

Other current assets 
Staff Imprest (Advance)
Advance to Supplier 
Prepaid Expenses
GST Input Receivable (not claimed) 
Unbilled Receivables

Note 11

55.46 46.23
15.5229.88

9.54 1.45

63.2194.88Total
Borrowings 
Secured 
Term Loan

Note 14

560.79 1,685.28

Unsecured
Compound financial instrument 853.39 1,342,39

1,414.19 3,027.67Total

Lease Liability
Lease Liability (Aircraft on Lease)

Note 15
562.85

562.85Total
Note 16 Long term Provisions 

Provision for employee benefit 
For Gratuity 
For Leave encashment

5.19 7.74
3.75 5.66
8.95 13.40Total

Other non current Liabilities
Deffered Income Compound Financial Instruments (Ind AS)

Note 17
544.20

544.20Total

Borrowings (Current)
Due to Financial Institution

Note 18
1,847.31

400.00

999.04

500.00Due to Related Party
(From JIL Information Technology Ltd)

2,247.31 1,499.04Total

Lease LiabilityNote 19
110.10 248.69Lease Liability (Current)

Total 248.69110.10
Trade payables
Due to Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises(Refer 

Note 31)
Others

Note 20

0.51 0.46

791.23 413.28
791.74 413.73Total

Trade payable ageing schedule 
As at 31st March, 2023_______

Outstanding for following periods
Particulars More than 3Less than 1 

year
Total1-2 years 2>3 years

years
0.51 0.51a) MSME

468.70 320.55 1.73 0.24 791.23b) Others
c) Disputed dues- MSME
d) Disputed dues- Others

Trade payable ageing schedule 
As at31st March, 2022_______

Outstanding for following periods
Particulars Less than 1 

year
More than 3 

years
Total1-2 years 2-3 years

a) MSME 0.46 0.46
410.26b) Others 1.85 1.17 413.28

c) Disputed dues-MSME
d) Disputed dues- Others

Co* ir
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements ,

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 
31,2023

As at March 
31,2022ParticularsNote No

Other Financial liabilitiesNote 21
11.20213.32

366.68
Interest Payable and Due 
Interest Payable but not Due 373.28

47.58
81.13

31.98
51.13

Employee payble 
Expenses Payable

513.17663.11Total
Other current liabilities
Deffered Income Compound Financial Instruments (Ind AS) 
PF Payable 
TDS6 GST Payable

Note 22
102.41

1.921.25
59.1863.70

61.10167.36Total
Short term Provisions 
Provision for employee benefit 

For Gratuity 
For Leave encashment 

Provision for taxation (net of taxes paid)

Note 23

7.884.92
4.31 5.91

13.789.23Total
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements

(Rs. In Lacs)

For Year ended 
March 31, 2023

For Year ended 
March 31, 2022ParticularsNote No.

Note 24 Revenue from Operations
Hire charges 2,755.37 2,598.03

2,755.37 2,598.03Total
Other Income 
Bad Debts Recovery 
Notice Pay
Interest on Income Tax Refund
Interest Income Compound Financial Instruments (Ind AS) 
P/L Recognized On Lease Liab/Assets

Note 25
1.78
0.06 2.78
4.73 0.01
2.52
9.82

18.90 2.79Total
Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages, Bonus and other benefits
Director Remunration
Contribution to Provident fund 6t other fund
Staff Welfare Expenses
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

Note 26
440.03
42.00

564.08
48.75

7.92 9.28
5.07 6.05
2.94 3.38
2.69 1.95

Total 500.65 633.49
Note 27 Finance Cost 

Bank Charges 
Interest on Term loan 
Interest on Lease Liability
Interest On Compound Financial Instruments (Ind AS) 
Other Interest
Interest on Income Tax, TDS fit Others

0.15 0.13
395.05
45.48

160.13

486.78
62.63

143.83
0.06
0.87 1.71

Total 601.74 695.07
Note 28 Depreciation and Amortization expenses 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 414.29 479.35
Total 414.29 479.35
Other expenses
Operating Expenses
Travelling Et Conveyance Expenses
Postage & Telephone Expenses
Rates 8t Taxes
CSR Expenses
Legal & Professional Charges 
Vehicles Running & Maintenance 
Printing & Stationery 
Vehicle Hire charges 
Membership 6t Subscription 
Seminar & Training 
Rent and Electricity 
Bed Debts W/off 
Miscellaneous Exoenditure 
Auditors' Remuneration :
Audit Fee 
Tax Audit Fee
Limited Review Certification Fees

Note 29
790.35

23.87
860.71

19.89
2.16 3.38
1.63 2.60

12.00
117.54
31.12

103.64
22.74

1.08 1.00
17.52
21.14 
80.27
19.15

34.54
17.53

141.11
24.25
8.96

0.24 0.43

1.00 1.00
0.25 0.25

0.09•3'<

Total 1,276.41
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

Notes to Financial-Statements as at March 31, 2023 
Note 30 (1)

Financial Assets & Liabilities
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2023 is as follows

(i) Categories of financial instruments
(Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2023Financial assets

Measured at amortised cost

791.81 181.11(i) Trade receivables

39.40(ii)Cash and Bank balance 47.86
(iil) Loans

94.50 99.00(iv) other financial assets

319.50934.17

As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2023

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost

560.79 1,685.28(1) Borrowings

(ii) Loan part of compound 
fianancial instrument

1,342.39853.39

(iii) Lease Liability (Aircraft on 
Lease)

562.85

663.11 513.17(iv) Other financial liabilities

791.74 413.73(v) Trade and other payables

1,847.31 999.04(Vi) Loan (FI's)

(vii) Loan from Related Party 
(JiLiT)

500.00400.00

248.69(viii) Lease Liability Current 110.10

5,789.29 5,702.31Total

(ii) Fair value measurements

Fair value 
hierarchy

Valuation technique(s) and key input(s)Fair value as atParticulars

As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2023

Financial assets

Discounted cash flow at a discount rate that 
reflects the company's current borrowings 
rate at the end of reporting period

99.00 Level 2a)Security deposit 94.50

^ New Delhi ^



Financial Liabilities
a) Loan FI’s 2,408.10 2,684.33 Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the 

expected life of the borrowings
Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the 

expected life of the borrowings
b) Loan part of compound 

fiancial instrument
853.39 1,342.39

b) Loan part of Lease Liability 672.95 248.69 Level 2 Discounted estimated cash flow through the 
expected life of the borrowings

The fair values of current debtors, cash & bank balances,loan to related party, current creditors,current borrowings,loan 
from related party and other financial liability are assumed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-term 
maturities of these assets and liabilities

(Rs. In Lacs)

Carrying value

As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2023

Particulars

(i) Financial assets - Current

181.11Trade receivables 791.81

39.40Cash and cash equivalents 47.86

Loans

99.00Other Financial assets 94.50

(ii) Financial liabilities • Current

413.73Trade payables 791.74

Borrowing

500.00Loan from related party (JILIT) 400.00

999.04Loan FI’s 1,847.31

Other financial liabilities 773.21 761.86

(iii) Valuation techniques used to determine Fair value

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most 
relevant data available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date.

if *
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Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023

Note 30(2) : FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial 
liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company principal financial asset includes loan , trade and other 
receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations.
The Company's activities are exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

I. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flosvs of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk 
and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrovrings, deposits, investments, and 
derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company’s position with regard to interest income and interest expenses and to 
manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the 
proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio .

(i) The exposure of group borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:
(Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 
31, 2023

As at March 
31, 2022

Particulars

Variable rate borrowings 
Fixed rate borrowings

2,808.10 3,184.33

Total borrowings 2,808.10 3,184.33

(ii) As at the end of reporting period, the company had borrowing from Financial Insitution
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Weighted 
average 

interest rate

Weighted 
average 

interest rate

% of total 
loans

Particulars Balance Balance % of total loans

Borrowings
Net exposure to cash flow interest 

rate risk

13.33% 2,808.10 100.00% 13.33% 3,184.33 100.00%

2,808.10 3,184.33

(iii) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Particulars Increase/ Decrease in Basis Impact on Profit before Tax ^
March 31, March 31, 

2022
March 31, 

2023
March 31,

2023 2022
INR +50 +50 14 16

• 50 • 50 (14) (16)

(b) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates. The Company does not operates internationally and as the Company has not obtained any foreign currency loans 
and also doesn't have any foreign currency trade payables and foreign receivables outstanding therefore, the company is not 
exposed to any foreign exchange risk.

(c) Price Risk
The company exposure to equity securities price risk arises from the investments held by company and classified in the balance 
sheet at fair value through profit and loss. The company does not have any investments at th^^r-fen 
which are held for trading. Therefore no sensitivityjsjjrovided.

'ear end and previous year

^ New^lhi ^
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Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the 
Company. The company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, 
where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The company only transacts with entities that 
are rated the equivalent of investment grade and above. This information is supplied by independent rating agencies where 
available and, if not available, the company uses other publicly available financial information and its own trading records to rate 
its major customers. The company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the 
aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled by 
counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the risk management committee annually

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. 
The Company’s objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The 
Company's management is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and 
policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the company's net liquidity position 
through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based 
on contractual undiscounted payments:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Weighted 
average 
effective 

interest rate

More than 3 
years

Carrying
amountParticulars Within 1 year 1>3 years Total

{%)

As at March 31, 2023
Loan part of Compound financial 

instrument 12.00% 853.39853.39 853.39

2,408.10Borrowings 13.33% 1,847.31 560.79 2,408.10
291.28 672.95Lease Liability 110.10 271.57 672.95

Trade payables 791.74 791.74 791.74
400.00Loan from Related Party (JILIT) 400.00 400.00
663.11Other financial liabilities 663.11 663.11

Total 3,812.25 832.36 1,144.68 5,789.29 5,789.29

Weighted 
average 
effective 

interest rate

More than 3 
years

Carrying
amount

Particulars Within 1 year 1-3 years Total

(%)
As at March 31, 2022
Loan part of Compound financial 

instrument 12.00%
1,342.39 1,342.39 1,342.39

Borrowings 1,499.0413.33% 1,685.28 3,184.33 3,184.33
Lease Liability 248.69 248.69 248.69
Trade payables 413.73 413.73 413.73
Loan from Related Party (JILIT) 500.00 500.00 500.00
Other financial liabilities 513.17 513.17 513.17
Total 3,174.64 1,685.28 1,342.39 6,202.31 6,202.31

Or
■ST
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Note 30(3) :Capital Management 
(A) Risk Management
The Company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue as going concerns while maximising 
the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

The Company's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the Company on a semi-annual basis. As part 
of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The 
Company monitors capital on the basis of following gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus debt

(B) Geraring ratio
The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Partciulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Debt* 2,808.10 3,184.33
47.86Cash and bank balances 39.40

Net debt 2,760.24 3,144.93
(2,499.31)Total Equity (3,671.96)

Net Debts and Total equity 260.93 (527.03)
Net debt to equity ratio 1058% -597%

"Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities and bank overdraft

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.

M^ New Delhi ) ^

^Ac^.



HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 

Note 31
Disclosure as required under Notification No. dated 22nd Jan 2019 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs .

_____ (Rs. In Lacs)
Figures as at the 
end of Current 

Reporting Period, 
March 31,2022

Figures as at the 
end of Current 

Reporting Period, 
March 31,2023

S No Particulars

The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 
supplier

a)

-Principal Amount 0.51 0.46
-Interest Amount Nil Nil

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 along with 
the amounts of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed

Nil Nil

day.

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during 
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.

Nil Nil

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid______________
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are 
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance 
as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Nil Nil
e) Nil Nil

Note 32 Payment To Auditors
- As Audit Fees
- As Tax Audit Fees
• As Limited Review Certification Fees

1.00 1.00
0.25 0.25
0.03 0.09

Note 33

Deferred Tax working is as follows:- 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

MAT Credit Availed 383.08 383.08

Deferred Tax Asset
Unabsorbed Depreciation and Business Loss 
Retirement Benefits 
Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
Lease rent

534.27 612.92
5.06 7.56

4.59 17.85
A 543.91 638.34

Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation effect
Equity component of financial liability
Other comprehensive Income

513.38 563.95
43.85

1.16 1.11
B 514.54 608.91

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (A-B) 29.38 29.43

During the period the company has provided Rs. 5,043/- as Deferred Tax Asset through Profit & Loss in comhensive income.

w ( IVel^
Ifii
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HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED fHAH
Note 34 m

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE as required in terms of Indian Accounting Standards
(IND AS 241 as on 31.03.2023

HOLDING COMPANY

JAIPRAKASH ASSOCIATES LIMITED (JAL)

FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES fincluding their subsidiaries!

I. AS PER IND AS 24

Fellow Subsidiary Companies
1. Jaypee Infratech Limited (JIL) (subsidiary of JAL) [its status as subsidiary of JAL 

is subject to the Order dated 24.03.2021 of Supreme Court and consequent 
proceedings with NCLT and the matter has not yet attained finality.]

2. Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL)
3. Himalyan Expressway Limited
4. Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL)
5. Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited

6. Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited
7. Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited
8. Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited (JCCL) (WOS of JAL)
9. Jaypee Assam Cement Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JAL)
10. Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited
11. Jaypee Healthcare Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of Jaypee Infratech Limited) 

[its status as subsidiary of JAL is subject to the Order dated 24.03.2021 of 
Supreme Court and consequent proceedings with NCLT and the matter has not yet 
attained finality.]

12. Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited
13. Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of Jaypee 

Cement Corporation Limited)
14. Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited
15. Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited
16. Kanpur Fertilizers 86 Cement Limited
17. East India Energy (P) Ltd. w.e.f. 29.12.2022

Associate Companies:
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL)
Jaypee Powergrid Limited (ceased to be the subsidiary of JPVL and an Associate 
Company w.e.f 25.03.2021).
Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JPVL) (w.e.f. 
18.02.2017, it became an Associate Company in place of a subsidiary)
Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JPVL) 
(w.e.f. 18.02.2017, it became an Associate Company)

1.
2.

3.

4.

Acco'i!>



5. Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JPVL) (w.e.f. 
18.02.2017, it became an Associate Company)

6. Bina Power Supply Limited (new name of Bina Power Supply Limited w.e.f. 
07.07.2021) (which again was the new name of Himachal Karcham Power Company 
Limited w.e.f. 28.09.15). (It is wholly owned subsidiary of JPVL w.e.f, 19.10.2021.)

7. MP Jaypee Coal Limited (JV Associate Co.)
8. MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited (JV Associate Co.)
9. Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minerals Limited (JV Associate Co.)
10. Jaypee Infra Ventures Private Limited (JIVPL) [formerly Jaypee Infra Ventures]
11. Mahabhadra Constructions Limited (MCL) (new name of Jaypee Development 

Corporation Limited w.e.f. 21.04.2020) (wholly owned subsidiary of JIVPL)
12. Andhra Cements Limited (subsidiary of MCL)
13. JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT) (Subsidiary of Ja5^ee Infra Ventures 

Private Limited)
14. Gaur & Nagi Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JILIT)
15. Tiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of MCL)
16. Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (lEPL) (subsidiary of JIVPL)
17. Ibonshoume Limited (subsidiary of lEPL)

18. RPJ Minerals Private Limited (RPJMPL)
19. Sarveshwari Stone Products Private Limited (wholly-owned subsidiary of RPJMPL)
20. Rock Solid Cement Limited (wholly-owned subsidiary of RPJMPL)
21. Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited
22. Quality Health And Education (P) Ltd.(W.e.f 21.03.2022)
Key Managerial Personnel (KMPl

(i) Shri Gyan Prakash Gaur, Whole-time Director
(ii) Shri Sha5nn Datt Nailwal, Director
(iii) Smt. Rekha Dixit, Director
(iv) Shri Sanjiv Puri, Chief Financial Officer

Key Management Personnel (KMP) of Holding Company (JAL) is as under:

Shri Jaiprakash Gaurji (w.e.f. 19.05.18); CHAIRMAN EMERITUS1
2 Shri Manoj Gaur, Executive Chairman & CEO
3 Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma, Executive Vice Chairman

Shri Raj Narayan Bhardwaj, Independent Director - till 27.09.20224
5 Ms. Homai A. Daruwalla, Independent Director-till 27.09.2022

Shri Kailash Nath Bhandari, Independent Director -till 27.09.20226
7 Shri Satish Charan Kumar Patne, Independent Director - till 27.09.2022
8 Shri Keshav Prasad Rau, Independent Director - till 27.09.2022

Shri Tilak Raj Kakkar, Independent Director - till 11.11.20229
10 Shri Pankaj Gaur, Joint Managing Director (Construction)

Shri Ranvijay Singh, Whole-time Director11
Shri Ravindra Kumar Singh, Director w.e.f. 23.12.2020 till 21.09.202212
Shri RB Singh, Whole- time Director w.e.f. 12.02.2022 till 11.02.2023 and 
thereupon Director_______________________________________________________

13
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Dr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal, Independent Director w.e.f. 12.02.2022.14

Shri N.K. Grover, Independent Director w.e.f. 10.08.202215

Dr. Y. Medury, Independent Director w.e.f. 10.08.202216

Shri Atul Kumar Gupta, Independent Director - from 24.09.2022 to 
27.02.2023

17

Shri Rama Raman, Independent Director w.e.f. 24.09.202218

Shri Krishna Mohan Singh, Independent Director w.e.f. 24.09.202219

Smt. Vidya Basarkod, Independent Director w.e.f. 24.09.202220

Shri Sunny Gaur, Managing Director (Cement) till 04.07.2020

Note: Related Party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the 
Auditors.
Transactions carried out by the related parties are in the ordinary course of business.

■it

3



Note 34 (2)

The following tranactions were carried out with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business.
(Rs. In Lacs)

Fellow Subsidiary 
Companies

Key Management 
Personnel

Holding Company Associate CompaniesDescription
31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22

Share Capital

Income

Hire Charges (Inclusive of GST/Service Tax)

a) Jaiprakash Associates Ltd 881.46 897.70

b) Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd 531.41 531.00
c) Kanpur Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 141.60 141.60
d) Sh. Manoj Gaur 1.24
Expenditure

Lease Rentals JAL (Inclusive of Service Tax/GST) 358.32 464.45
Food Charges Jaypee Vasant Continental (Unit of JAL) 0.61 0.20
Hotel Charges Jaypee Green Golf & SPA Resorts (Unit of JAL) 0.22 0.77
CSR Expenses Jaypee Healthcare Ltd (Bulandshahr) 10.00
Interest on loan to JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT) 45.00 7.87

Salary & Car Maintenance (Sh. GP Gaur Ji) 49.49 55.49

Finance

Loan from JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT) 500.00
Repayment of Loan to JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT) 100.00
Balance as at end of the period

Amount Receivable 630.73 72.21 11.60 72.94 29.0323.20

Amount Payable Loan 400.00 500.00
Amount Payable 669.68 317.43 3.69 2.79

Note 1: Jaypee Infratech Limited (JIL) (subsidiary of JAL) [its status as subsidiary of JAL is subject to the Order dated 24.03.2021 of Supreme Court]

subsidiary of JAL is subject to the Order dated 24.03.2021 of Suprem 
payable subject to the approval of the lender.

Note 2: Jaypee Healthcare Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of JIL) [ijs-^f0 
Note 3: Salary of Shri GP Gaur Ji includes Rs. 4,69 Lacs of March 23/^iit^rW?T ^

^ New Delhi ^
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HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2023

Note 35
(a) Provident Fund • Defined Contribution Plan

Employees are entitled to Provident Fund benefits. Amount debited to statement of Profit and Loss including Administrative 
and Employees Deposit Linked Insurance charges Rs. 7.92 lacs during the year (Previous Year Rs. 9.28 lacs).

(b) Gratuity - The liability for Gratuity is provided on the basis of Actuarial Valuation made at the end of each financial 
year. The Actuarial Valuation is made on Projected Unit Credit method as per Ind AS -19.Details of Gratuity and Leave 
encashment as per Accounting Standard-Ind AS-19

(Rs. In Lacs)

GRATUITY (NON 
______FUNPFD^______
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

LEAVE ENCASHMENTS. No. Particulars
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

I Change in Obligation during the Year

1. Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of 
the year
2. Acquisition/ transfer adjustments
3. Current Service Cost
4. Interest Cost
5. Remeasurements of defined benefit liability (refer III below)

15.62 16.21 11.57 12.31

1.82 2.30 2.03 2.09
1.12 1.08 0.83 0.82

(0.18) (3.98) (0.16) (0.97)

6. Benefit Payments
7. Present Value of Defined Benefit of Obligation at the end of 

the year

Change in Assets during the Year
1. Plan Assets at the beginning of the year
2. Acquisition adjustments
3. Settlements
4. Return on Plan Assets
5. Contribution by Employer
6. Actual Benefit paid
7. Plan Assets at the end of the year

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability
1. Actuarial (Gains)/Losses arising from changes in demographic 

assumptions
2. Actuarial (Gains)/Losses arising from changes in financial 

assumptions
3. Actuarial (Gains)/Losses arising from changes in experience 

adjustments

(8.26) (6.19) (2.69)

10.11 15.62 8.07 11.57

(0.08) (0.25) (0.08) (0.17)

(0.10) (3.73) (0.08) (0.80)

Total (0.18) (3.98) (0.16) (0.97)

Net Periodic gratuity/ leave encashment cost, included in 
employee cost consists of the following components:
1. Service cost
2. Net interest on net defined benefit (assets)/ liability

IV

2.301.82 2.092.03
1.08 0.821.12 0.83

Assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit 
obligation/ plan are set out below:- 
Discount Rate
Rate of increase in remuneration of covered employees

V

7.37%
4.00%

7.16%
4.00%

7.37%
4.00%

7.16%
4.00%

The significant actuarial assumptions for determination of defined benefit obligations are discount rate and expected « .
1

VI The present value of defined benefit obligations has been calculated by using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method. 

The defined benefit obligation shall mature after year ended 31.03.2023 are as follows:VII

efined Benefit ObligatioiFinancial Year
Gratuity ive Encashmen

2023- 2024
2024- 2025
2025- 2026
2026- 2027
2027- 2028
2028- 2029
2029- 2030 & onwards

4.92 4.31
0.14 0.18
0.51 0.15
0.54 0.15
0.16 0.14
1.20 0.82
2.65 2.31Aio hr

Co
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HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lacs)
36(1). Ratios as per Schedule III requirement

2021-20222022-2023
Current Ratio
Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change

358.21
2,749.53

0.13

1,004.55
3,988.84

0.25

Current Assets 
Current Liabilities

-93.30%

Reason for change: Increase in current assets due to unrealization of trade receivable.

Debt Equity Ratio
Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change

4,526.72
(2,671.96)

(1^69)

Long Term Borrowings + S 
Shareholders Funds

3,661.49
(2,499.31)

(1-47)
13.53%

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Numerator 
Denominator
Ratio 
%Change

1,188.40
1,951.06

0.61

690.79
2,695.52

0.26

EBIDTA
Principal repayments of Lc

-137.68%

Reason for change: Increase in profit due to increase in revenue and reduction in 
maintenance cost.

Return on Equity/ Investment Ratio
Net Profit after Taxes 
Shareholder's Equity

172.52
1,000.00

0.17

(483.50)
1,000.00

(0.48)

Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change 135.68%

Reason for change: Increase in profit due to increase in revenue and reduction in 
maintenance cost.

Inventory Turnover Ratio
Not applicable

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
Net Credit Sales 
Avg Accounts Receivable

2,598.03
562.26

4.62

2,755.37
486.46

5.66

Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change -22.58%

Reason for change: Trade receivable increased, the trade receivable has not realized.

\ , CoA- A<9.



HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
Numerator 
Denominator
Ratio 
%Change

Net Credit Purchases
Avg Trade Payables 602.73 287.15

0.00%

Net Capital Turnover Ratio
Net Sales 2,755.37

(2,984.30)
10.92)

2,598.03
(2,391.31)

(1-09)

Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change

Working Capital (Current i

15.02%

Reason for change: Increase in profit due to increase in revenue.

Net Profit Ratio
Numerator
Denominator
Ratio
%Change

Net Profit 
Net Sales

172.52
2,755.37

0.06

(483.50)
2,598.03

(0-19)
133.64%

Reason for change: Increase in profit due to increase in revenue and reduction in 
maintenance cost.

Return on Capital Employed
Numerator 
Denominator
Ratio 
%Change

Reason for change: Increase in profit due to increase in revenue and reduction in 
maintenance cost.

Earning before Interest am 
Capital Employed

774.11
30.88

2506.88%

211.44
369.11
57.28%

-4276.26%

36(2) There is no Land owned by the com pany, therefore the same is not applicable

36(3) Loans and advances- to directors, KMP etc
The company has not give any loans and advances- to directors, KMP etc.

36(4) Details of Benami Property held:
The company does not hold any benami property.

36(5) Wilful Defaulter:
The company has not been termed as wilful defaulter.

36(6) Relationship with Struck off Companies:
The company has not dealt with any stuck off company.
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HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

36(7) Borrowings and registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:
The company had not availed any new loan facilities during the current period.

The company had availed following facilities as on date and respectiive charges have 
been created against the facilities availed:

i) Loan of Rs. 3,000.00 lacs dated 15/09/2019 from SREI Equipment Finance Limited- 
Outstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 1,699.92 lacs interest payable and 
due outstanding Rs.172.79 lacs and interest payable but not due outstanding Rs.224.06 
lacs. Charges created against the same on following two aircraft/helicopter:
- Hawker Beechcraft King Air B 200 GT Aircraft (VT-JMG)
- Augusta A 109 E Helicopter (VT-JPS)

ii) Loan of Rs. 1,000.00 lacs dated 15/07/2020 from SREI Equipment Finance Limited- 
Outstanding of principal amount as on 31.03.2023 is Rs.708.18 lacs interest payable and 
due outstanding Rs.40.53 lacs and interest payable but not due outstanding Rs. 139.62 
lacs. Charges created against the same on following two aircraft/helicopter:
- Hawker Beechcraft King Air B 200 GT Aircraft (VT-JMG)
- Augusta A 109 E Helicopter (VT-JPS)

36(8) Compliance with number of layers of companies:

The company does not have subsidairy, therefore compliance with layers of companies is 
not applicable.

36(9) The company has not advanced/loaned/invested borrowed funds to any other 
persons/entitity/(ies).

36(10) Share premium, compliance with scheme of merger is not applicable to company. 

36(11) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

In terms of section 135(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having:

(1) Networth of Rs. 5,000 Crore or more; or
(2) Turnover of Rs. 1,000 Crore or more; or
(3) Turnover of Rs. 5 Crore or more 
shall constitute a CSR committee.

Section 135(5) requires every company covered U/s 135(1) shall spend at least 2% of 
average net profits during last three years. Since the company does not fall U/s 135(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not required to spend any amount on CSR.

I
36(12) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:

The company has not dealt with crypto/virtual currency.

^ Nelv^lhi ^
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HIMALYAPUTRA AVIATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2023

Note 37 Going Concern

The Company has incurred huge losses in the previous years and its net worth has been fully eroded. The 
company has taken various initiatives in optimizing revenue and reducing costs. As on date its current liabilities 
exceeded its current assets. The company is dependent upon the continuing financial support of its holding 
company for its ability to continue as a going concern and for discharging its liabilities in the ordinary course of 
business. The holding company has indicated its intention to continue providing such financial assistance to the 
Company to enable it to continue as a going concern and to meet its obligations as they fall due.

Note 38 Earnings Per Share Is computed in accordance with Ind AS -33 (Rs. In Lacs)

31.03.202231.03.2023
Net Profit/(Loss) for Basic Earnings Per Share 
as per Profit & Loss Account

[a]
(480.63)172.65

Weighted No. of Equity Shares[bl 10,000,000 10,000,000

[c] Basic Earnings Per Share 1.73 (4.81)

(4.81)[d] Diluted Earning Per Share 
Face Value Per Share

1.73
[e] 10.00 10.00

Note 39 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to 
current year classification.

All the figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.Note 40

These Financial Statements were approved by Board in its Meeting held on 22nd May, 2023 at JA 
House, 63 Basant Lok, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi.

Note 41

The Note Nos. 1 to 41 are Intergral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors of Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd.For Sharma Vats 6t Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 031486N

V

(Cyan Pf^ash Gaur) (Shyam 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 00918895
Director 

DIN: 00008529(Manoj Vats)

Partner 
M.No. 527922

Add :- JA House, 63 Basant Lok, 
Vasant Vihar, New Delhi

(SanjW Puri)

Chief Fidancial Officer
Place: New Delhi 
Date : 22nd May, 2023



Himalyaputra Aviation Limited 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Rs. In Lacs)

Year ended 
March 31, 2022

Year ended 
March 31, 2023Cash flow statement

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit for the year 
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 
Lease rentals Paid 
Interest and finance charges 
Bed Debts W/o

Operating profit before working capital changes 
Adjustments for:

(increase) / decrease in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / decrease in other financial assets (excluding advance tax)

(Increase) / decrease in other current assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables
Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in other financial liabilities and provision

A
(483.50)172.52

479.35
(393.60)
694.94

414.29
(303.66)
600.66

8.96
306.15883.81

(610.70) 753.35
(3.50)

(18.13)
253.17
(80.55)

(148.63)

4.50
(31.67)
378.00

3.85
141.07

1,061.86768.86Cash generated from operations 
Income tax refund/ (paid)

Net Cash flow generated from operating activities
(52.27)23.22

792.08 1,009.59

Cash flow from investing activitiesB
Additions to PPE and intangible assets (including net movement in 
CWIP)

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities

Cash flow from financing activitiesC
(433.82)
(693.23)

(182.96)
(600.66)

- Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of long term borrowings 
• Finance Cost

Net cash flows (used in)/ generated from financing activities (1,127.05)(783.61)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents- opening balance
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [refer note no 8]

8.46 (117.45)
156.85
39.40

39.40
47.86

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd

For Sharma Vats & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 031486N

6r ri^c^t/kailwal)
(Shya(Cyan Prakash Gaur)

Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00918895 

Add JA House, 63 Basant Lok,

(Manoj Vats) 
Partner

Director 
DIN: 00008529

M.No. 527922
Vasant Vihar, New/l^lhi

Place: New Delhi 

Date : 22nd May, 2023

(SanUyPuri) 
Chief Fifj^cial Officer


